From: ALI, Asif [mailto:asifa@who.int]

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 11:26 AM

To: Imran Ali

Cc: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie; naila@ctc.org.pk; ASLAM, Shaista
Subject: Re: [EXT] Action Sheet Karachi Saddar 27 April 2020.

Dear Imran,
Please go ahead with action required.

| have discussed the matter with PEO Saddar. PEO has held multiple follow-up meetings and
one-to-one capacity building sessions with cited UCPO, but compliance from the UCPO side is
not satisfactory. Further, | have guided the PEO to continue mentoring and capacity
development support to UCPO.

Best Regards
Asif Ali

From: Imran Ali <imran.ali@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 5:17 PM

To: AL, Asif <asifa@who.int>

Cc: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie <belayneha@who.int>; naila@ctc.org.pk <naila@ctc.org.pk>; ASLAM,
Shaista <aslamsh@who.int>

Subject: [EXT] Action Sheet Karachi Saddar 27 April 2020.

Dear Dr.Asif,
Greetings!
Please find attached Karachi Saddar action sheet for your review and validation.

Regards,
L ]

TRAINING &
CONSULTING

Imran Ali

Regional Coordinator-Sindh

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.
Email: Imran.ali@ctc.org.pk

Cell# 0346-8503322
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